
 

IMPORTANT NOTICE 

TO:   SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT GROUP 

FROM:   COMMUNITY AND PROVIDER SERVICES 

SUBJECT:    SMG AGENDA  

OCTOBER 8, 2007/ 1:30 TO 3:00 

DATE:   5/14/2008 

D I  AGENDA 

 I 5 min I.  Announcements & Introductions- Ron 

    November meeting date-Ron 

 I 5 min II. Minutes Review for September- Ron 

 I 10 min III. Monthly Report for September– Dean  

D  30 min IV. Extended authorizations and review process-Workgroup/Bonnie-Dean, Jim 
and Ron 

• Setting dollar thresholds for EBPs  

• Agency Training and Utilization Review Processes 

• Budget monitoring and setting caps for # of people enrolled per EBP 

D  10 min V. Clinician training needs for the new system, internal utilization management, 
tracking outcomes and start up date-Bonnie-Dean 

D  15 min VI. Revisiting fee-for-service rates (Interpreter, Group, Individual, Urinalysis, 
Family, Case Management)-Ron 

D  10 min VII. Funding medication management for CD-Ron 

 I 5 min VIII. Legislative Update on funding for CD-Ron  

 I  IX. QI Initiatives: 

• Deferred to November 

I= Information D= Discussion                        


